
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways

Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
April 4, 2013

Background

A Pre-bid conference was held for bridge cleaning and painting in Floyd County, Kentucky 
(Dist. 12). CID NO. 132952 

KYTC
Tom Mathews Robin Justice Matt Moore Craig Craig
Brittany Stratton

Contractors
Emmanuel Pilatos North Star Painting Ioannis Kalouris North Star Painting
Mike Hostal Vimas Painting Co., 

Inc.
Brad Wilder Intech Contracting, 

LLC
Kiriakos Gialousis Adelphi Inc., G-

Force
Stelianos N. 
Frangopoulos

Nika Contracting 
Inc. 

Elias Samonas Nika Contracting 
Inc. 

Dennis Billec Blastech 
Enterprises, Inc.

Steven M. Tirikos Panther Industrial 
Painting

Kelly Pseftelis KVK Contracting

Joe Burchett Bush and Brurchett 
Inc.

Steve Glenn Judy C. Harp Co.

Others
Chris Goff KTC Allen Hawel Sherwin Williams

A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Eastern Time) by Tom Mathews of KYTC. 

Question and Answer

Q: Unknown Person asked if the completion date was for completion of painting or opening to 
traffic.
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated the date was for completion. See addendum 1.

Q: Steven M. Tirikos with Panther Industrial Painting asked what are the liquidated damages.   
A:  Tom Mathews KYTC stated standard specification for contract price.
Q: Steliqnos N Frangopoulos, Nika Conctracting asked what kind of contract is after the painting 
contract. 
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated we have the repair work plus the painting. They will be doing a 
resurfacing on the road during that season. They want this job completed before the next one 
starts.  See addendum 1.



Q: Kirikos Giallousis, G Force contracting asked is there a strip coat required? 
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated all surfaces are to be covered.  
All structural steel surfaces are to receive continuous film coating as specified by the selected 
coating system manufactures product data sheets.  Means and methods of achieving a continuous 
film coating system are not directed by KYTC notes or specifications.  All “stripping”, 
“touchup”, etc is considered incidental to the lump sum bid for clean and paint structural steel.

Q: Steve Glenn, Judy C. Harp Co. asked could a torch be used to cut the end beam.
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated they did not want the beam torch cut but wanted a saw cut.  
Contrary to the answer above, the beam end may be cut using a torch.  If this method is selected 
all slag and debris from cutting must be removed before cleaning and painting.

Q: Steven M. Tirikos, Panther Industrial Painting asked do we have option of setting up lights.
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated yes either one you wish lights or a flagger. 
 

Q: Steven M Tiakos with Panther Industrial Painting asked if we use lights can we maintain that 
lane as long as we want or do we still have to be out.
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated yes maintained till completion. 

Q: Kiriako Giallousis, G Force Contracting if the contractor uses lights during school hours we 
will have to shut the lights down and use flaggers.  
A: Tom Matthews KYTC stated yes you could use flaggers at that time to get the busses thru. 
You are responsible to make sure not to have an impact on school bus traffic. 

Q: Mike Hostal, Vimas Painted asked does “school hours” mean the start of school to the end of 
school throughout the whole day.
A: Tom Mathews KYTC stated not the whole day just when the busses are running. 

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:25 A.M.

Minutes submitted by: Christopher Ray Goff 

Approved by: Tom Mathews



CALL #404, CID #132952

DISTRICT NO. 12
BRIDGE CLEANING AND PAINTING

FLOYD COUNTY
04-04-2013 Pre-Bid Field Review Questions

   
Q.  Will existing structure plans be made available to the contractor?

A. Yes, the existing structure plans will be posted under the “project related 
information” link on the Cabinet’s Construction Procurement web site.

 Q.  Can the one inch diameter holes to be drilled through the girders to accommodate the  
 A3 bar in the encasement at End Bent #1 be cut using a torch?
 
Yes, the one inch diameter holes can be cut using a torch.

 Q.   Sheet S2 (Layout) of the bridge repair plans is showing a mark that End Bent #2
 is on the KY 114 end of the bridge. Is this correct?

A. No, End Bent #1 is on the KY 114 end of the bridge.  End Bent #1 receives the
concrete encasement work and End Bent #2 receives the expansion dam 
replacement.

 
 Q.   Does the structural steel that will be encased in End Bent #1 get cleaned and painted.

 A.   No. The encasement repair is to be completed before cleaning and painting 
 operations.  

 Q.   Do the exposed steel piling at End Bent #2 get cleaned and painted?

 A.  No. The flowable fill and cyclopean stone rip rap placement is to be completed  
 before cleaning and painting operations.

 Please check back with our web site for any new addendums, bulletins, Information, 
 Etc. related to this proposal.
 http://www.transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement






